
Hi	Emiliano,
	
	
I	am	in	receipt	of	your	request.		We	at	Northbridge	Police	do	not	use	or	have	any	type	of	facial	recognition	software	and	have	not	had	any	contact	with	“Clearview
AI”.				I	hope	this	helps	and	is	accepted	as	our	response	to	your	request.		If	you	have	any	questions,	please	feel	free	to	contact	me	at	508-234-6211.
	
Thank	you
	
LT.	Labrie
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	06,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Tim	Labrie	<tlabrie@northbridgemass.org>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	15:10:23	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,b3dwlZt9YMh3V4SlI3Gb3Sght8Y6kEAtn75UHyTWmHCLb2XT5TVT3HlA0P9RxEiP7dMM6BL-qW1tLFqeU7ZFmjAIKov7wrkG35kc0k53&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,cHYN-_Gx-7rHMMe-KrFZJOG9uk-tcTtX4aoctz4d2m55DMLfdKyyBlQfmWXpSHp6B6msh4WpFCGnJVLKfykRfL-OazkaTwuB0rAjrKY6xC-A&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

